
From: Harvey, Sommer C.
Sent: 10/1/2010 5:11:47 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);

Redacted
. Redacted

Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Cheney, Drew 
(drew.cheney@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Data Request - PG&E's Ag Customers

In order to plan for TOU/PDP outreach to
Ag customers, we request the information listed below. We understand that you 
are having difficulty identifying the exact Ag customers who will be 
defaulting to TOU/PDP on February 1, 2011. Therefore, we request that you 
provide information on the entire population of Ag customers in your territory 
(approximately 80,000) so that we can begin learning more about this group and 
familiarizing ourselves with their locations. We would like this information by 
close-of-business Tuesday, October 5. Please let us know if that will be a 
problem for you.

Please provide the 
following:

- Total number of Ag
service agreements in PG&E's territory

- Number of Ag
service agreements in each county

Sommer Harvey
Small Business Outreach Officer
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco CA 94102-3298
Desk: (415) 703-1182, Cell: (415)
810-8904
som@cpuc.ca.gov
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